

Angel Linebarger

121 13th Ave SE, Conover NC 28613

(828) 461-8046

alinebarger152@gmail.com

Versatile nursing professional with 19 years of valuable skilled nursing experience that includes interdisciplinary care team contribution, plan of care development, detailed assessments and patient advocacy. Combine strong administration and nursing management skills with accountability for positive patient outcomes. Highly developed organizational skills; accustomed to maintaining high productivity level with heavy workloads. Compassionate patient advocate who demonstrates caring professionalism when working with patients, and their families. Versed in the criticality of maintaining confidentiality with regards to patient care and status. Licensed in the state of North Carolina.

Skills

- Disease Processes
- Plan of Care Development
- Infection Control
- Wound Care
- Professional Supervision
- Patient Education
- Treatment Plans
- Medication Administration
- Record Management
- Treatment Modalities
- Patient Safety

Experience

Field Nurse

Premier Home Health Care Services, Conover, NC
Current

June 2019 -

Perform health evaluations and individualized plan of care.

- Administer medications and assist with pain management if needed.
- Clean and dress wounds.
- Document symptoms and vital signs.
- Monitor patient health and update the care plan accordingly.

Operating Room Circulating RN/Med-Surg Charge Nurse
Catawba Valley Medical Center in Hickory, NC
2019

2003 -

Skillfully treated patients who were sick and injured, but also offered advice and emotional support to patients and their families. Helped doctors diagnose patients and providing advice and follow-up care.

- Collaboration with physicians and multidisciplinary team members
- Provide physical and psychological support to patients, friends, and families
- Assure quality of care by adhering to therapeutic standards; measuring health outcomes against patient care goals and hospital or regulatory standards.
- Maintain continuity among nursing teams by documenting and communicating actions, irregularities and continuing needs.

Registered Nurse, Wound Care Nurse
Brian Center Health and Rehabilitation Hickory, NC

1997-2003

Hospital Corpsman
United States Navy

1988 -1992

Assisted in the prevention and treatment of disease and injury and assist health care professionals in providing medical care to Navy and Marine Corps personnel of the operational forces, shore activities and other authorized beneficiaries

Education:

Bachelor of Science in Nursing, Lenoir-Rhyne University Hickory, NC 2019

Associates in Nursing, Catawba Valley Community College Hickory, NC 1997

Med-Surg Board Certification, American Nurse Association 2010

Basic Life Support, American Heart Association May 2019-Current